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From: "Gordy Germany" <gordy@flagship-group.com>
To: <kelley.schlitz@knoxmpc.org>

Date: 9/11/2007 2:31:48 PM

Subject: FW: Info for Gordy

Kelley,

Answer to your questions. Call me with any more.
Pls email me back to confirm that this is all you need.

T. Gordy Germany
Flagship Group Inc.

3456 Hardee Ave.

Atlanta, GA. 30341
1)678.209.9797
m)404.822.8488
f)678.205.0927
gordy@flagship-group.com

From: Mark.Dobson@zlbplasma.com [mailto:Mark.Dobson@zlbplasma.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2007 12:31 PM

To: gordy@flagship-group.com

Cc: Connie.Farrar@ZLBPLASMA.COM; Jim.Viane@ZLBPLASMA.COM
Subject: RE: Info for Gordy

Gordy,

See below for information we discussed.

Regards,

Mark

From: Dobson, Mark US/BCT

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2007 11:45 AM
To: Farrar, Connie US/KNX

Subject: Info for Gordy

Importance: High

Connie,
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Gordy needs to confirm the following:

1) Number of employees at the lab, per shift. Answer: 50 on first shift, 20
on second shift, 20 on third shift. We run 24 hours (3 x 8 hour shifts) 6

days a week.

2) Number of visitors to the lab per day or per week. Answer: about 6 per
week.

3) Number of trucks accessing the site per day or per week. Answer: about 5
per day.

Can you please advise based on today's operation. Approximate figures are
OK.

Thanks,

Mark




